Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association® (CVMA®) Auxiliary
11 East Kansas Street
Liberty, Missouri, 64068

POLICY MEMORANDUM

TO: CVMA Auxiliary Members

FROM: Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association® (CVMA®) Auxiliary National Board of Directors
(ANBOD)

DATE: January 20, 2025 [Expires July 20, 2026]
SUBJECT: CVMA Auxiliary Policy on Apparel

1. Inaccordance with CVMA® and Auxiliary Bylaws, all Auxiliary members will abide by the
guidelines and prohibitions stated in this policy.

2. Responsibilities.

a. Only Auxiliary members may wear apparel with the approved Auxiliary Logo on it. (If
you log into the CVMA National Store using your Auxiliary login and can purchase it, you
can wear it.)

b. Auxiliary members may not wear any clothing or item that contains any other class of
membership’s logo. The only time this is acceptable is if the item contains the three
membership class logos together.

c. Auxiliary leadership at all levels are responsible for ensuring the members are properly
informed of the guidelines pertaining to proper wear and display of the CVMA Auxiliary
logo to include corrective action and discipline of members who violate this policy.

3. The CVMA Auxiliary National Secretary (ANSEC) is the point of contact for this policy.
Questions regarding this policy will be directed to the ANSEC through the chain of
command.

Megan Roman
Auxiliary National President
Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association®



